Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Environmental Protection Division « Land Protection Branch
Solid Waste Management Program

4244 |nternational Parkway * Suite 104 * Atlanta ®* Georgia 30354
RECEIVED (404) 362-2692; Fax (404) 362-2693
SEP fl 1705 Judson H. Turner, Director

August 26, 2015

Algeana L. Stevenson

Remediation Section Leader/Chem. Eng.
DPW Prevention and Compliance Branch
1550 Veterans Parkway, Bldg. 1137

Fort Stewart, Georgia 31314-4927

SUBJECT: AST 7009, Bulk Facility - HAA-09, Hunter Army Airfield, Savannah,
Georgia

Dear Ms. Stevenson:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has reviewed the July 2015 Pilot
Study, Interim Progress Report #4 for Corrective Actions prepared by Leidos for the site
referenced above. EPD approves of the recommendations described in Section 10.0 on
Page 19 of the report. it is our understanding that the next progress report will be
submitted following completion of three more quarterly gauging events.

Feel free to contact me at 404 362 2556 if you have any comments or questions.

" Sincerely,
-arﬁéss.@%:ntert
/. Geéologist Il

cc: Claudia Moeller, EPD

Tressa Rutland, Directorate of Public Works
File
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